

# Abdoul Salam Pare

Freelance translator with experience localizing French translated content into numerous regional dialects, document translations in a variety of disciplines, and bilingual audio and video transcriptions. Founder of the Mister Burkina male beauty pageant in Burkina Faso and owner and manager of Malas Communications. Interested in gaining further experience in business and organizational management.

## Location

Casablanca, Morocco

## Phone

+212 (0)6 65 60 96 06

## Email

pareabdoulsalam7@gmail.com

## LinkedIn

Abdoul Salam Paré

## Experience

### 2020 - present

Freelance Translator | Self-Employed | Casablanca, Morocco

- English-to-French and French-to-English translation, localization, and video/audio transcription
- 100% human translations or use of CAT tools (ex. Smartcat) upon request
- Work for several translation services providers, including M&C Translations (based in Wyoming, USA)
- Fields of expertise: sports, health, and wellness; official documents; education; fashion; NGOs and development; marketing and advertisements; business; legal; medical

### 2020 - present

Founder and Director | Malas Communications | Ouagadougou, Burkina Faso

- Plan and host annual "Mister Burkina" male pageant
- Promote event, manage partnerships and sponsors
- Evaluation and auditioning of candidates
- Hiring and management of Mister Burkina committee

### 2020 - 2023

Burkina Faso Manager | Ocean Groove Model and Event Agency | Ouagadougou, Burkina Faso

- Supervise agency staff members in Burkina Faso branch of company
- Organize and host events, including fashion shows
- Coordinate with agency management in France

## Education

Centre de Ressources des Langues Internationales (CRLI) | Casablanca, Morocco  
**2020-2021** | Advanced English Certificate

University Nazi Boni | Bobo-Dioulasso, Burkina Faso  
**2019-2020** | Undergraduate program in legal and political sciences

## Key skills and interests

- Languages: French (C2), English (C1), San (C1), Mooré (C1), Dioula (B1)
- Human rights and advocacy – nonprofit management and volunteering
- Event planning, beauty pageants, and fashion shows
- Team management and leadership
- Small business management
- Travel and cross-cultural communication